Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN TARLETON STATE UNIVERSITY AND
ECISD

DATE: April 26, 2011

Ector County ISD has collaborated with Tarleton State University through its Federally-
Funded Rural Law Enforcement Initiative Program (RLEITP). RLEITP is designed to
facilitate the sharing of law enforcement information among participating local, state,
federal, and tribal law enforcement agencies.

This MOU sets forth an agreement between Tarleton and the participating law

enforcement agencies, and defines the roles and responsibilities of Tarleton and the
participating agencies.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the MOU between Tarleton State
University and ECISD as presented.
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Respectfully submitted,

Hector Mendez Brian J. Moersch
Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent
for Human Resources
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